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Jair Alvarez Student University of Illinois - Chicago

Acela Goray Secretary Harold Washington College

Aliyanur Iskender kyzy Research Assistant Harold Washington College
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Foster Robinson Trinity Christian College

Tyler Tillett Pharmacy Territory Sales Manager

Shelsea Yilmaz Year Up
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<External Email>

From: Schnecke, Tom
To: Bennett, Megan
Subject: Fwd: Tour Request from Saint Ignatius College Prep
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2024 10:13:38 AM

Megan- here's the thread. And I also received a St Ignatius hat! 
 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Schnecke, Tom <TMSchnecke@cbs.com>
Date: Thu, Jun 15, 2023 at 3:43 PM
Subject: RE: Tour Request from Saint Ignatius College Prep
To: Hartman, Kristyn <kristyn.hartman@ignatius.org>
Cc: Brumfield, Raleshia C <rcbrumfield@cbs.com>

Sounds good! We can make either day work since as your students will soon see, we never run
out of material.

 

From: Hartman, Kristyn <kristyn.hartman@ignatius.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 2:51 PM
To: Schnecke, Tom <TMSchnecke@viacomcbs.com>
Subject: Re: Tour Request from Saint Ignatius College Prep

 

Hi Tom,

 

Thank you for this!

 

Let's plan on Tuesday, July 25th.  Is it possible to keep Thursday July 27th as a back-up (in the
event something like big breaking news gets in the way of the original day)?

 

I will have a total of 18 students, plus another teacher. 
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<External Email>

We are looking forward to this field trip. Again, thank you for making it possible!

 

Sincerely,

 

Kristyn Hartman

 

 

 

On Thu, Jun 15, 2023 at 12:32 PM Schnecke, Tom <TMSchnecke@cbs.com> wrote:

Hello to you!

I’m fine with the plan as presented. You pick the day. Let’s figure on 1030am arrival, view
the 11 from the control room/set and then at 11:30 everyone can wander up to the 4th floor
conference room for Q&A with TBD CBS folks?

Tom

 

From: Hartman, Kristyn <kristyn.hartman@ignatius.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 1:20 PM
To: Schnecke, Tom <TMSchnecke@viacomcbs.com>
Subject: Tour Request from Saint Ignatius College Prep

 

 

Hi Tom,

 

Nice speaking with you yesterday! 

 

I'm super excited about showing my students the "current events factory!"

 

Here are the details:
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I will be teaching a summer session course at Saint Ignatius College Prep about how today's
current events become tomorrow's history. My students are 6th, 7th and 8th graders, part of
what we call our Junior Wolfpack.

 

The goal is to give them a behind-the-curtain look at news production.

 

I'm hoping we can schedule the tour for the last week of the course - the week of July 24th.

Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday that week would be great.  

 

Please let me know if that fits in with your schedule...

 

Sincerely,

 

Kristyn

 

--

Kristyn Hartman

Saint Ignatius College Prep Communications Director

(Cell) 614-849-2911

-- 



Kristyn Hartman
Director of Communications

1076 W. Roosevelt Rd.
Chicago, IL 60608
(614) 849-2911
www.ignatius.org
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From: Lyons, Jennifer A
To: Bennett, Megan
Subject: FW: Kenebrew career day
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 3:38:06 PM
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From: Kramer, Rick M <rmkramer@viacomcbs.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 1:25 PM
To: @WBBM-TV News Producers <WBBM-TVNewsProducers@cbs.com>; Pudar, Sandy k
<skpudar@viacomcbs.com>; Lyons, Jennifer A <jalyons@viacomcbs.com>
Subject: Kenebrew career day
 
Photojournalist David Kenebrew gave a presentation today for Career Day at the Prairie Hills
S.T.E.A.M. Academy in Markham.
The principal at Prairie Hills is Gina Driskell, who is the sister of former CBS 2 Photojournalist Alif
Muhammad. 
See pictures attached.
There’s also 2 VO clips that I will ingest as career day kenebrew
 
More information on the school -
https://www.phsd144.net/Domain/1822
 
RICK KRAMER
DIRECTOR NEWS OPERATIONS | CBS 2 CHICAGO
O: (312) 899-2281
M: (312) 446-4548
E: rmkramer@cbs.com
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